DO/A  75-193}

23 APR 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Finance
SUBJECT : Station Funding for Afr America in Saigon

1. Ne have been advisad by Mr. Paul Velts, Managing Director of

- Afr America, and now TDY Safgen, that because of the closing of commercial

banks in Saigon, Alr Amarics s restricted from cbtatning cash funds

- necassary for its sparsting expenses ia Vietnam. Specfal arrangements
were made by Afr America on 22 April, to bring, via courier from mng“l(:ug

$100,000 fwmadiately requived by Alr "America. We have lllmrmnﬂ

sdvised by mr mu. through Alr Amerioa channels. that Station

m«:&m Mvange funds to Afr Americs up to ma ) wnder-
mummnnﬂuummmmm "Hoadquarters
Tevel. I constder this arrengiment by advances from Sum Statfon highly
preferable to Alr Ameriea courters frem Mong Kong in ﬂuofthdms

~ nvolved dn travel aad the nmw onfsting fnn Yoss d' funds.

2. TMsis to eanﬂm thet m advances Wade by Suuu Stathu will
be reimbursed by Afr Inﬂu. md tlut tMs mfel can be contacted to
arrange ninbomm
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